

Draft minutes subject to approval

# Lydford Parish Council

## Minutes of the Meeting held on Tuesday 21<sup>st</sup> June 2011

**Present:** Cllrs Moriarty, Evenett, Fowler, Dicker & Skeaping.

**Also Present:** 8 members of the public and Cllr Rose, WD Borough Councillor.

**Absent:** Cllr Leigh-Tyrer.

The Minutes of the Meeting were taken by the Clerk, Mrs Luke.

Cllr Moriarty welcomed everyone and asked if any members of the public would like to address the Councillors. Ms Moyse asked if the Parish Council had ever considered contacting the receivers that own the redundant garage on the main road as this is considered an eye sore. It was clarified that the Parish Council had written to Alder Holdings previously with no response. Mrs Holland advised Ms Moyse that the garage had now been sold on.

Another resident gave an update on the Community Speed Watch Scheme that is in place and encouraged people to volunteer their services. It had been expected to see either PC Reed or Chapple at the meeting with regard to this.

The meeting opened at 7.15pm.

1. **Apologies**  
Cllr Leigh-Tyrer.
2. **Declarations of Interest.**  
Otherwise as recorded in the Register.
3. **To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 17<sup>th</sup> May 2011.**  
The minutes were agreed as accurate and signed by the Chair.
4. **Matters arising from the Minutes of the Meeting held on 17<sup>th</sup> May 2011.**
  - a) Granite Way.  
No matters arising.
5. **Reports from outside bodies.**

DNPA – Cllr Fowler gave a report on the recent meeting she had attended and provided a written summary from DNPA for circulation prior to the next meeting.

Police – Cllr Evenett advised that she had had a meeting with PC Chapple to find out about any issues for Lydford

Southern Parishes Link Committee – The next meeting is scheduled for 23<sup>rd</sup> June however it was agreed that as all Councillors are already attending a full day training course that day, that no representative would be able to attend this meeting.

Nicholls Hall – No report.

**6. Borough Councillors Report.**

Cllr Rose introduced herself to everyone present and advised that she would insert an article into the Village Magazine giving her contact details. Cllr Rose was asked to investigate the bus services in particular the timing of the last bus back to Lydford and to confirm at what time bus passes can be used.

**7. Finances.**

The Clerk advised of the cheques for payment:

£44.00 Mr K Abraham, Internal Auditor

£36.00 Mr Liversidge, Grass Cutting

£283.27 Mrs Luke for salary and expenses June 2011

£40.60 Inland Revenue June 2011

The payments were approved.

**8. Planning Applications.**

The Parish Council have been notified of boundary modifications at Tanglin, 20 Hawthorn Park and confirmation that DNPA are happy with this was noted.

**9. Correspondence.**

The remaining correspondence in addition to list:

DNPA are holding a Parish Workshop for Planning on 14<sup>th</sup> July and Cllrs Moriarty and Dicker confirmed that they would like to attend.

**10. Agenda Items and Date of next Parish Council Meeting.**

There were no additional items for the agenda at the present time. The next meeting will on 19<sup>th</sup> July 2011 at 7pm.

**11. Urgent additional business by leave of the Chair.**

None.

The Meeting was closed at 7.34 pm.

Signed

Date